

1 H BILL NO. 227
 2 INTRODUCED BY Kuhler, by request

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE FOR ISSUANCE
 6 OF SUBSTITUTE BIRTH CERTIFICATES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 7 AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "69-4420. Substitute birth certificate -- procedure
 13 for issuance. The procedure for issuing a substitute birth
 14 certificate for a person born in Montana and adopted is as
 15 follows:

16 (1) Before the ~~sixteenth~~ 16th day of the month
 17 following the order of adoption, the clerk of the district
 18 court shall forward a certified copy of the final order of
 19 adoption to the department; or the department may accept a
 20 certified copy of a final order of adoption from a court of
 21 competent jurisdiction of a foreign state of the United
 22 States or a tribal court of competent jurisdiction.

23 (2) The department shall prepare a substitute
 24 certificate containing:

25 (a) ~~the~~ the new name of the adopted person;

1 (b) ~~The~~ the true date and place of birth and sex of
 2 the adopted person;

3 (c) ~~Statistical~~ statistical facts concerning the
 4 adoptive parents in place of the natural parents;

5 (d) ~~The~~ the words "department of health and
 6 environmental sciences" substituted for the words
 7 "attendant's own signature"; and

8 (e) ~~Dates~~ dates of recording as shown on the original
 9 birth certificate."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Public Health, Welfare
& Safety

1 H BILL NO. 227
2 INTRODUCED BY Kubler, by request

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE FOR ISSUANCE
6 OF SUBSTITUTE BIRTH CERTIFICATES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
7 AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 *69-4420. Substitute birth certificate -- procedure
13 for issuance. The procedure for issuing a substitute birth
14 certificate for a person born in Montana and adopted is as
15 follows:

16 (1) Before the ~~sixteenth~~ 16th day of the month
17 following the order of adoption, the clerk of the district
18 court shall forward a certified copy of the final order of
19 adoption to the department; or the department may accept a
20 certified copy of a final order of adoption from a court of
21 competent jurisdiction of a foreign state of the United
22 States or a tribal court of competent jurisdiction.

23 (2) The department shall prepare a substitute
24 certificate containing:

25 (a) ~~The~~ the new name of the adopted person;

1 (b) ~~The~~ the true date and place of birth and sex of
2 the adopted person;

3 (c) ~~Statistical~~ statistical facts concerning the
4 adoptive parents in place of the natural parents;

5 (d) ~~The~~ the words "department of health and
6 environmental sciences" substituted for the words
7 "attendant's own signature"; and

8 (e) ~~Dates~~ dates of recording as shown on the original
9 birth certificate."

-End-

HB 227

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 227
 2 INTRODUCED BY KIMBLE
 3 BY REQUEST
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE FOR ISSUANCE
 7 OF SUBSTITUTE BIRTH CERTIFICATES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 8 AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 69-4420, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "69-4420. Substitute birth certificate -- procedure
 14 for issuance. The procedure for issuing a substitute birth
 15 certificate for a person born in Montana and adopted is as
 16 follows:

17 (1) Before the ~~sixteenth~~ 16th day of the month
 18 following the order of adoption, the clerk of the district
 19 court shall forward a certified copy of the final order of
 20 adoption to the department; or the department may accept a
 21 certified copy of a final order of adoption from a court of
 22 competent jurisdiction of a foreign state of the United
 23 States or a tribal court of competent jurisdiction.

24 (2) The department shall prepare a substitute
 25 certificate containing:

- 1 (a) ~~The~~ the new name of the adopted person;
- 2 (b) ~~the~~ the true date and place of birth and sex of
- 3 the adopted person;
- 4 (c) ~~Statistical~~ statistical facts concerning the
- 5 adoptive parents in place of the natural parents;
- 6 (d) ~~The~~ the words "department of health and
- 7 environmental sciences" substituted for the words
- 8 "attendant's own signature"; and
- 9 (e) ~~Dates~~ dates of recording as shown on the original
- 10 birth certificate."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL